Soft file prosiding

Mahreni Mahreni <mahreni@upnyk.ac.id> Tue, Aug 11, 2020,
2:23 AM

to International

Selamat pagi, saya Dr.Mahreni, presenter dalam ICCE UNPAR 2019, saya presentasi 2
makalah , apakah saya bisa mendpatkan prosiding dalam bentuk soft file atau hard file?
Terimakasih

Dr. Mahreni
Prodi Teknik Kimia, FTI
UPN "Veteran" Yogyakarta

Mahreni Mahreni <mahreni@upnyk.ac.id> Fri, Jan 24, 2020,
10:22 AM

to International

| get an email with the contents as below.

Dear Sir/Madam

“We got an email from IOP regarding the revision in your paper titled ;

"Investigation of Ferri-alginate (Fe-Alg) as Environmentally Friendly Catalyst on
the Formation of Solketal from Glycerol and Acetone” and "Aluminum-Alginate
(Al-Alg) as Green Catalyst in Solketal Synthesis from Acetone and Glycerol"

The revision says :

"Page 1: Color text presented” and "Page 7 : Spelling error [ conclussion should
be conclusion]”

Could you please ask the authors for the replacements?

Your deadline for re-submission is 23-Jan-2019. Please include IOPP-
journals@mpslimited.com email id while replying.

If you need additional time, then please let us know how much time is required. If you have any
queries, please contact Conference Series Production Editors (CSProd@iop.org). If we do not
receive the replacement on time, the above papers may be excluded.

We are going to watermark PDF files of all the articles with this conference title: “International
Conference on Chemical Engineering UNPAR 2019 ” Please check that it is correct and let us
know immediately if it is not. We will not re-watermark the PDFs if a mistake is found later.



mailto:IOPP-journals@mpslimited.com
mailto:IOPP-journals@mpslimited.com
mailto:CSProd@iop.org

I0OP
warning: “

And sorry | was too late to open the email so | can only reply to the email now and it's

too late. Next | attach the results of the repair.
2 Attachments « Scanned by Gmail

International Conference On Chemical Engineering UNPARETi, Jan 24, 2020,
2019 <icce@unpar.ac.id> 12:23 PM
to me

Dear Sir/Madam
Thank you for your revision.
Best Regards,

3rd ICCE Committee

Mahreni Mahreni <mahreni@upnyk.ac.id> Sat, Jan 25, 2020,
11:19 AM
to International

Please help in getting into the IOP proceeding,

thanks so much

Dr.Mahreni

Paper Revision from IOP
Inbox



International Conference On Chemical Engineering UNPARIe, Jan 21, 2020,
2019 <icce@unpar.ac.id> 8:08 PM

to me
Dear Sir/Madam

We got an email from IOP regarding the revision in your paper titled ;

"Investigation of Ferri-alginate (Fe-Alg) as Environmentally Friendly Catalyst on
the Formation of Solketal from Glycerol and Acetone" and "Aluminum-Alginate
(Al-Alg) as Green Catalyst in Solketal Synthesis from Acetone and Glycerol"

The revision says :

"Page 1: Color text presented” and "Page 7 : Spelling error [ conclussion should
be conclusion]”

Could you please ask the authors for the replacements?

Your deadline for re-submission is 23-Jan-2019. Please include |OPP-
journals@mpslimited.com email id while replying.

If you need additional time, then please let us know how much time is required. If you have any
queries, please contact Conference Series Production Editors (CSProd@iop.org). If we do not
receive the replacement on time, the above papers may be excluded.

We are going to watermark PDF files of all the articles with this conference title: “International
Conference on Chemical Engineering UNPAR 2019” Please check that it is correct and let us
know immediately if it is not. We will not re-watermark the PDFs if a mistake is found later.
IOP

warning:

Please, note that this is your last chance to replace any of the PDFs. After this stage we will
not accept any corrections to PDFs, no matter how big or small, and they will be published
as is. So, if you want to make any last minute changes, including cosmetic, this is the time
for it.

Kind regards,
Lizzy

Lizzy Raj

Lead Project Manager | MPS Limited

RR Tower -4 | Super-A, 16 &17 4th floor| TVK industrial Estate | Guindy | Chennai | 600032 | INDIA
Direct: +91 (0)44 4916 2235| Switchboard: +91 (0)44 4916 2222| Ext : 235

Mobile: +91 (0)9176343335

Email: lizzy.raj@mpslimited.com

www.mpslimited.com

Best Regards,
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3rd ICCE Committee

International Conference On Chemical Engineering UNPARed, Jan 22, 2020,
2019 <icce@unpar.ac.id> 4:01 PM
to me

Dear Sir/Madam
Please send the revised paper to us by email (.pdf). Thank you.
Best Regards,

3rd ICCE Committee

Mahreni Mahreni <mahreni@upnyk.ac.id> Thu, Nov 28, 2019,
9:29 PM
to International

Dear committe,

Sorry, | was only able to send my CV

Mahreni
One attachment « Scanned by Gmail

Mahreni Mahreni <mahreni@upnyk.ac.id>
to International

Dear committee, please send seminar invitations for administrative requireme

Dr, Mahreni

m IReplyForward|

Mahreni Mahreni <mahreni@upnyk.ac.id> Wed, Nov 13, 2019,
7:43 AM




to International

Dear committee, | sent in the form of pdf file, thank you..

Dr. Mahreni
One attachment « Scanned by Gmail

Mahreni Mahreni <mahreni@upnyk.ac.id> Wed, Nov 13, 2019,
6:17 AM

to International

Dear committe
Dear committee. Sorry it is not possible to convert images 6-8 to graphical form, | sent the

paper in accordance with the template

Sorry, it's impossible to change pictures 6-8
into the shape of graphs

Dr. Mahreni

One attachment « Scanned by Gmail

Mahreni Mahreni <mahreni@upnyk.ac.id> Thu, Oct 31, 2019,
4:10 AM

to International

I have submitted the final revised paper with the title is 'Investigation of Ferri-alginate
(Fe-Alg) as environmentally friendly catalyst and acetone (Final revision)

Dr. Mahreni

One attachment « Scanned by Gmail
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